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MEMORANDUM
NO. . 2019
To: DR. MAYBELEN C. BAUTISTA
CONCERNED 5CHOOL HEADS

From:  ATTY. DONATO D. BALDERAS, IR.
SCHOOLS DIVISION SUPERINTENDENT

Subject: MEDIA COVERAGE FOR THE 2019 BRIGADA ESKWELA DIVISION KICK-OFF

Date: May 13, 2019

PARTICULAR

In connection with the conduct of the 2019 Brigada Eskwela Division Kick-off on May 19,
2019 at Angela V. Ramos NH5, Asingan, Pangasinan, the following personnel are advised to report
and to document the event:

DR. MAYBELENE C. BAUTISTA- Team Leader

DR. ZAREX ANDREE E. CABATBAT- Nantangalan NHS
DR. EDISON JOED MENDOZA- Manaoag NHS
ROLANDO GANANCIAL-Balangobong ES

PAUL DELA PAZ- Juan G. Macaraeg NHS

MELCHOR PEREZ- Don Ramon E. Costales MNHS

Hence, you are expected to be at the venue before B o'clock in the morning. The team is
expected to produce write-up and publicity on this prestigious activity. For more details please
coordinate with our Division BE Coordinator, Mr. Virgilio B. Selga.

For your information and compliance.

. ATTY. DONATO D. BALDERAS, JR.
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